MUR819200101

From: Harrison Clewell [RECEIVED ]
To: CELA; Katherine Szabo By OGC/CELA at 2:25 pm, Jun 21, 2024
Subject: Re: MUR-8192 Romankow Representation/Designation of Counsel

Date: Friday, June 21, 2024 11:02:29 AM

Attachments: MUR 8192 Tolling Agreement (Theodore Romankow) signed.pdf
Designation of Counsel MUR 8192

Hi Kathryn,

Thank you again for your help. Attached is both the designation of counsel form and tolling
agreement. Please let me know if you need anything else from us.

Respectfully,

Harrison Clewell



MUR819200102

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1050 First Street, NE
Washington, DC

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness

EMAIL cela@fec.gov

AR/MUR/RR/P-MUR# 8192

Name of Counsel: Harrison C. Clewell, Esq.

Firm: Genova Burns, LLC

Address: 494 Broad Street, Newark, NJ 07102

Fax#:

Office#: 973-535-4444

Mobile#: )

E-mail: hclewell@genovaburns.com

The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission.

Do

&7 Q}]i:}{f;lure - Respondent/Agent/Treasurer)

Theodore J. Romankow
(Name — Please Print)

6/20/2024
Date

Theodore J. Romankow

RESPONDENT: :
(Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter)

viitng Adirss: |

(Please Print)
Berkeley Heights, NJ 07922
Home#: Mobile#:
Office#: 973-379-4200 Fax#:

E-mail: tromankow(@lawjw.com

This form relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is subject to the confidentiality provis_ions of 52‘U S.C.§ 30109(a)(12)(§).
This section prohibits making public any notification or investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express
Rev. 2021

written consent of the person under investigation.






